

Stanislav Andreev - CVs



Software / Web Development

Worked as Web Developer and Teacher - Chief Assistant Dr. at the "University Prof. Dr. Asen Zlatarov", Department of Computer Systems and Technologies. (Bulgaria)

Contacts

sten.andreev@gmail.com

07438236152 (mobile_UK)

Birmingham, West Midlands, B15 2SX, United Kingdom

Portfolio: <http://stenlidrumer.eu/Portfolio/>

Skype: [stenlidrumer](#)

Summary

Software and Web Developer with 8 years of experience in building interactive websites and support. An experienced problem solver and implementer of successful automated procedures to enhance performance. Competent at working against deadlines, flexible, reliable and with the attitude for continuous improvement and learning new technologies, innovations and methodologies. Accepts responsibilities and is ready for new challenges.

Computer Skills

Frontend Development

HTML, CSS, LESS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery

Backend Development

PHP, MySQL

General Purpose Languages

Java, GlassFish Server

CMS Systems

Drupal, Joomla, WordPress

Graphics editor

Adobe Photoshop, Corel Draw, Macromedia Flash, Camtasia Studio, 3D Maya

Soft Skills

Team Building and Project Management, Dedicated to his work, Team Worker, Creative Thinker, Perfectionist, Productive, Organized

Experience

Web Developer and Teacher - Chief Assistant Dr.

"University Prof. Dr. Asen Zlatarov", Department of Computer Systems and Technologies.
October 2009 – September 2017 (8 years), Bulgaria

Developed and maintained information systems and websites for projects, using the languages HTML5, CSS3, PHP, MySQL. Worked with Bootstrap - HTML, CSS, JavaScript and JQuery for developing of responsive mobile web sites. Very good knowledge of the programmes Adobe Photoshop, CorelDRAW, Macromedia Flash, Camtasia Studio, 3D Maya. Taught the aforementioned languages and computer skills.

Academic Mentor

Ministry of Education and Science

January 2014 - September 2016 (2 years 8 months), Bulgaria

Project: Students practice

Number or acronym of the project: BG05M20P001-2.002-0001 Title: "Science and education for smart growth".

Software Expert & Web Developer

European Social Fund Operational Programme Human Resources Development February 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 7 months), Bulgaria

Number or acronym of the project: BG051PO001-3.1.08-0027

Title: "Improving management system in "University Prof. Dr. Asen Zlatarov", Burgas".
Developed and maintained the website of the project using HTML5, CSS3, PHP.

Education

University Prof. Dr. Asen Zlatarov - Bulgaria, Faculty of Technical Science.

Doctorate

Department: Computer Systems and Technologies

2014 – 2015

Shumen University Konstantin of Preslav - Bulgaria, Faculty of Technical Science.

Master's Degree

Department: Communication and Information Systems

2009 – 2010

University Prof. Dr. Asen Zlatarov - Bulgaria, Faculty of Technical Science.

Bachelor's Degree

Department: Computer Systems and Technologies

2006 - 2009

Certificates

Diploma

Hack Tech Challenge 2016

May 2016

Diploma - First virtual national hackathon - Hack Tech Challenge 2016, with software - "Training of deaf people to play the drums".

Award - project Cause

Dnevnik.bg

May 2016

Award of Dnevnik.bg distinguished project Cause of Hackathon for programmers - "Training deaf people to play the drums".

Languages

English

Bulgarian